

### Agriculture and Co-operation

AGRINET	<a href="http://www.apagrisnet.gov.in">http://www.apagrisnet.gov.in</a>
Commissioner of Agriculture	<a href="http://agri.ap.nic.in/">http://agri.ap.nic.in/</a>
APCOB	<a href="http://apcob.ap.nic.in/">http://apcob.ap.nic.in/</a>
AP State Seed Certification Agency	<a href="http://apssca.ap.nic.in/">http://apssca.ap.nic.in/</a>
AP State Seeds Development Corp Ltd	<a href="http://www.apseeds.net/">http://www.apseeds.net/</a>
AP Cooperative Oil Seeds Grower's Federation Ltd.,	<a href="http://www.apoilfed.com/">http://www.apoilfed.com/</a>
Agriculture Marketing Department	<a href="http://market.ap.nic.in/">http://market.ap.nic.in/</a>
Commissioner of Horticulture	<a href="http://www.aphorticulture.com/">http://www.aphorticulture.com/</a>
AP Micro Irrigation Project	<a href="http://www.aphorticulture.com/apmip_details.htm">http://www.aphorticulture.com/apmip_details.htm</a>
AP State Agro Industries Dev.Cornp.	<a href="http://www.apidc.org/">http://www.apidc.org/</a>
Commissioner of Sericulture, The Federation of Sericulturists and Silk Weaver's Co-op Societies	<a href="http://www.seri.ap.gov.in/">http://www.seri.ap.gov.in/</a>
AP State Co-operative Marketing Federation.	<a href="http://markfed.ap.nic.in/">http://markfed.ap.nic.in/</a>

### Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

AP Dairy Development Cooperative Federation Ltd.,	<a href="http://www.nddb.org/partners/apddcf.html">http://www.nddb.org/partners/apddcf.html</a>
AP Live Stock Development Agency	<a href="http://ahaplda.ap.nic.in/">http://ahaplda.ap.nic.in/</a>

### Backward Classes Welfare

AP Study Circle for Backward Classes	<a href="http://www.apsc.gov.in/">http://www.apsc.gov.in/</a>
AP Backward Classes Co-operative Finance Corporation	<a href="http://www.ap.gov.in/BC%20Welfare/">http://www.ap.gov.in/BC%20Welfare/</a>

### Consumer Affairs Food & Civil Supplies

Commissioner of Civil Supplies	<a href="http://www.apcivilsupplies.gov.in/">http://www.apcivilsupplies.gov.in/</a>
AP State Civil Supplies Co-operative Society	<a href="http://www.apscsc.gov.in/">http://www.apscsc.gov.in/</a>
Controller of Legal Metrology	<a href="http://www.apcolm.gov.in/">http://www.apcolm.gov.in/</a>
AP State Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission District	<a href="http://jwst.ap.nic.in/scdrc/html/menu.html">http://jwst.ap.nic.in/scdrc/html/menu.html</a>
Consumer Disputes Redressal Forum	

### Energy

AP Electricity Regulatory Commission	<a href="http://www.ercap.org/">http://www.ercap.org/</a>
AP Genco	<a href="http://www.apgenco.com/">http://www.apgenco.com/</a>
AP Tranco	<a href="http://www.aptranscorp.com/">http://www.aptranscorp.com/</a>
AP Central Power Distribution Company of AP Ltd.,	<a href="http://www.apcentralpower.com">http://www.apcentralpower.com</a>
AP Eastern Power Distribution Company of AP Ltd.,	<a href="http://www.apeasternpower.com/">http://www.apeasternpower.com/</a>
The Singareni Collieries Company Ltd.,	<a href="http://scllmines.com/">http://scllmines.com/</a>
Non-Conventional Energy Development Corporation of AP Ltd	<a href="http://www.nedcap.org/">http://www.nedcap.org/</a>
AP Forest Development Corporation	<a href="http://apfdc.aps.gov.in/">http://apfdc.aps.gov.in/</a>
Chief Conservator of Forests	<a href="http://forest.ap.nic.in/">http://forest.ap.nic.in/</a>
AP Pollution Controller Board	<a href="http://www.appcb.org/">http://www.appcb.org/</a>
Environment Protection Training & Research Institute	<a href="http://www.eptri.com/">http://www.eptri.com/</a>
Nehru Zoological Park	<a href="http://www.hyderabadzoo.org/">http://www.hyderabadzoo.org/</a>
Director National Green Corps	<a href="http://203.199.178.89/apngc/index.htm">http://203.199.178.89/apngc/index.htm</a>

### Environment, Forests, Science and Technology

Chief conservator of Forests	<a href="http://forest.ap.nic.in/">http://forest.ap.nic.in/</a>
Environment Protection Training & Research Institute	<a href="http://www.eptri.com">http://www.eptri.com</a>

### Finance

Commissioner of Small Savings	<a href="http://smallsavings.aponline.gov.in/">http://smallsavings.aponline.gov.in/</a>
-------------------------------	---

### Finance (Project Wing)

Public Private Partnerships in INDIA	<a href="http://www.pppinindia.com">http://www.pppinindia.com</a>
--------------------------------------	---

### General Administration

AP Press Academy	<a href="http://www.pressacademy.in/">http://www.pressacademy.in/</a>
Anti-corruption Bureau	<a href="http://www.aponline.gov.in/apportal/departments/departments.asp?dep=13&amp;org=83">http://www.aponline.gov.in/apportal/departments/departments.asp?dep=13&amp;org=83</a>
Dr.MCR HRD IAP	<a href="http://www.hrdiap.gov.in/">http://www.hrdiap.gov.in/</a>
Centre for Good Governance	<a href="http://www.cgg.gov.in">http://www.cgg.gov.in</a>
Administrative Tribunal	<a href="http://apat.ap.nic.in/">http://apat.ap.nic.in/</a>

## Health, Medical & Family Welfare

Health, Medical & Family Welfare Dept	<a href="http://health.ap.nic.in/">http://health.ap.nic.in/</a>
Directorate of Medical Education	<a href="http://dme.ap.nic.in">http://dme.ap.nic.in</a>

## Higher Education

Director of Technical Education	<a href="http://www.dteap.ac.in/">http://www.dteap.ac.in/</a>
State Board of Technical Education & Training	<a href="http://www.sbtetap.ac.in/">http://www.sbtetap.ac.in/</a>
Director of College Education	<a href="http://203.199.178.89/cce/index.html">http://203.199.178.89/cce/index.html</a>
Commissionerate of Intermediate Educaiton	<a href="http://203.199.178.89/cie/index.html">http://203.199.178.89/cie/index.html</a>
Board of Intermediate Education	<a href="http://bieap.gov.in/">http://bieap.gov.in/</a>
Director Telugu Academy	<a href="http://teluguuniversity.ac.in/">http://teluguuniversity.ac.in/</a>
AP State Council of Higher Education	<a href="http://www.apsche.org/">http://www.apsche.org/</a>
AP State Council of Higher Education	<a href="http://www.apsche.org/">http://www.apsche.org/</a>
AP School Education Society	<a href="http://ssa.ap.nic.in/">http://ssa.ap.nic.in/</a>

## Home

Director General of Police	<a href="http://www.apstatepolice.org">http://www.apstatepolice.org</a>
Crime Branch (C I D)	<a href="http://www.cidap.gov.in/">http://www.cidap.gov.in/</a>
Director of Forensic Science Laboratory	<a href="http://www.apfsl.org/">http://www.apfsl.org/</a>
AP Fire and Emergency Services	<a href="http://fireservices.ap.gov.in/">http://fireservices.ap.gov.in/</a>

## Housing

AP State Housing Corporation	<a href="http://www.housing.ap.gov.in">http://www.housing.ap.gov.in</a>
AP Housing Board	<a href="http://www.aphb.gov.in/">http://www.aphb.gov.in/</a>

## Industries and Commerce

Commissioner Industries	<a href="http://www.apind.gov.in">http://www.apind.gov.in</a>
AP Leather Industries Dev. Corpn.,	<a href="http://www.lidcap.org">http://www.lidcap.org</a>

## Information Technology and Communications

IT&C Department	<a href="http://apit.ap.gov.in/">http://apit.ap.gov.in/</a>
Commissioner, EDS	<a href="http://www.esevaonline.com/">http://www.esevaonline.com/</a>
AP Technology Services (APTS)	<a href="http://www.aptss.gov.in/">http://www.aptss.gov.in/</a>
Society for AP Network	<a href="http://www.sapnet.gov.in/">http://www.sapnet.gov.in/</a>

## Infrastructure and Investment

Infrastructure Corporation of AP Ltd	<a href="http://www.incap.co.in/">http://www.incap.co.in/</a>
--------------------------------------	---

## Irrigation

Engineer-in-Chief, Irrigation	<a href="http://www.irrigation.ap.gov.in/">http://www.irrigation.ap.gov.in/</a>
Chief Engineer, Telugu Ganga	<a href="http://www.irrigation.ap.gov.in/">http://www.irrigation.ap.gov.in/</a>
Chief Engineer, Tungabhadra	<a href="http://www.irrigation.ap.gov.in/">http://www.irrigation.ap.gov.in/</a>

## Labour, Employment Training and Factories

Commissioner, Labour	<a href="http://www.aponline.gov.in/apportal/departments/departments.asp?dep=23&amp;org=156">http://www.aponline.gov.in/apportal/departments/departments.asp?dep=23&amp;org=156</a>
----------------------	---

## Law

Director of Prosecutions	<a href="http://www.aponline.gov.in/apportal/webdirectory/webdirectory.html?4">http://www.aponline.gov.in/apportal/webdirectory/webdirectory.html?4</a>
--------------------------	---

## Minorities Welfare

AP State Minority Finance Corporation Ltd.,	<a href="http://www.apsmfc.com/">http://www.apsmfc.com/</a>
AP State Wakf Board	<a href="http://apwakfboard.ap.nic.in/">http://apwakfboard.ap.nic.in/</a>

## Municipal Administration & Urban Development

Hyderabad Urban Development Authority	<a href="http://www.hudahyd.org/">http://www.hudahyd.org/</a>
Greater Hyderabad Municipal Corporation	<a href="http://www.ghmc.gov.in/">http://www.ghmc.gov.in/</a>
Commissioner and Director of Municipal Administration	<a href="http://ap.gov.in/maud/">http://ap.gov.in/maud/</a>
Director of Town and Country Planning	<a href="http://ap.gov.in/dtcp/">http://ap.gov.in/dtcp/</a>
Hyderabad Metropolitan Water Supply and Sewerage Board	<a href="http://www.hyderabadwater.gov.in/">http://www.hyderabadwater.gov.in/</a>

### **Panchayat Raj and Rural Development**

Commissioner of Rural Development	<a href="http://www.rd.ap.gov.in/">http://www.rd.ap.gov.in/</a>
AMR AP Academy of Rural Development	<a href="http://www.amr-apard.gov.in/">http://www.amr-apard.gov.in/</a>
Panchayati Raj Engineering Dept.,	<a href="http://www.pred.gov.in">http://www.pred.gov.in</a>

### **Planning**

Directorate of Economics and Statistics	<a href="http://www.apdes.ap.gov.in/">http://www.apdes.ap.gov.in/</a>
Public Enterprise Department	<a href="http://www.pedap.org/">http://www.pedap.org/</a>

### **Public Enterprises**

Pubic Enterprise Dept	<a href="http://www.pedap.org/">http://www.pedap.org/</a>
-----------------------	---

### **Revenue**

Chief Commissioner of Land Administration	<a href="http://apland.ap.nic.in/cclaweb/land.asp">http://apland.ap.nic.in/cclaweb/land.asp</a>
Commissioner of Commercial Taxes	<a href="http://www.apcommercialtaxes.gov.in/">http://www.apcommercialtaxes.gov.in/</a>
Commissioner, Disaster Management	<a href="http://203.199.178.94/">http://203.199.178.94/</a>
Commissioner of Survey Settlements	<a href="http://apland.ap.nic.in/cclaweb/surabthist.html">http://apland.ap.nic.in/cclaweb/surabthist.html</a>

### **School Education**

Sarva Siksha Abhiyan	<a href="http://ssa.ap.nic.in/">http://ssa.ap.nic.in/</a>
----------------------	---

### **Social Welfare**

Commissioner, Social Welfare	<a href="http://www.aponline.gov.in/apportal/departments/departments.asp?dep=29&amp;org=193">http://www.aponline.gov.in/apportal/departments/departments.asp?dep=29&amp;org=193</a>
------------------------------	---

### **Transport, Roads and Buildings**

Commissioner, Transport	<a href="http://www.aptransport.org/">http://www.aptransport.org/</a>
AP State Road Transport Corporation	<a href="http://www.apstrc.gov.in/">http://www.apstrc.gov.in/</a>
Director, Ports	<a href="http://www.andhraports.com/">http://www.andhraports.com/</a>
AP Road Development Corporation	<a href="http://www.aproads.com/">http://www.aproads.com/</a>

### **Women Development, Child Welfare and Disabled Welfare**

Director Women Dev & Child Welfare	<a href="http://anganwadi.ap.nic.in/">http://anganwadi.ap.nic.in/</a>
------------------------------------	---

### **Youth Advancement, Tourism and Culture**

Director of Archeology and Museums	<a href="http://museums.ap.nic.in/">http://museums.ap.nic.in/</a>
Director, Tourism	<a href="http://www.aptourism.in/">http://www.aptourism.in/</a>
AP Tourism Development Corporation	<a href="http://www.tourisminap.com/">http://www.tourisminap.com/</a>
SETWIN	<a href="http://www.setwinapgov.org/">http://www.setwinapgov.org/</a>
Sports Authority of AP	<a href="http://www.saapacademies.com/">http://www.saapacademies.com/</a>
AP Sports School	<a href="http://www.apssportschool.net/">http://www.apssportschool.net/</a>
Directorate of NCC, AP	<a href="http://ncc.ap.nic.in">http://ncc.ap.nic.in</a>

### **Central Government Websites**

National Research Centre for Sorghum	<a href="http://nrcjowar.ap.nic.in/">http://nrcjowar.ap.nic.in/</a>
National Institute of Security Academy	<a href="http://nisa.ap.nic.in/">http://nisa.ap.nic.in/</a>
National Cadet Corps	<a href="http://ncc.ap.nic.in/">http://ncc.ap.nic.in/</a>
Personnel Information System	<a href="http://pisfci.ap.nic.in/">http://pisfci.ap.nic.in/</a>
Food Corporation Of India A.P	<a href="http://apfci2.ap.nic.in/">http://apfci2.ap.nic.in/</a>
e-Panchayat	<a href="http://ekpanch.ap.nic.in/">http://ekpanch.ap.nic.in/</a>
National Institute of Rural Development	<a href="http://nird.ap.nic.in/">http://nird.ap.nic.in/</a>
Geological Survey of India Training Institute	<a href="http://gsiti.ap.nic.in/">http://gsiti.ap.nic.in/</a>
Gram Panchayat Financial Accounting Module	<a href="http://gram.ap.nic.in/">http://gram.ap.nic.in/</a>
National Plant Protection Training Institute	<a href="http://www.ap.nic.in/nppti">http://www.ap.nic.in/nppti</a>
Food Corporation Of india Ap Region	<a href="http://fcicpbs.ap.nic.in/">http://fcicpbs.ap.nic.in/</a>
Press Information Bureau,Hyderabad	<a href="http://pibhyd.ap.nic.in/">http://pibhyd.ap.nic.in/</a>
indian epilepsy association	<a href="http://indianepilepsyassociation.ap.nic.in/">http://indianepilepsyassociation.ap.nic.in/</a>
Meteorological Centre,Hyderabad	<a href="http://weather.ap.nic.in/">http://weather.ap.nic.in/</a>
Accounts General Andhra Pradesh	<a href="http://ag.ap.nic.in/">http://ag.ap.nic.in/</a>
College of Defence Management	<a href="http://cdm.ap.nic.in/">http://cdm.ap.nic.in/</a>
National Research Centre for Oil Palm	<a href="http://nrcop.ap.nic.in/">http://nrcop.ap.nic.in/</a>
Hyderabad Customs	<a href="http://hyderabadcustoms.ap.nic.in/">http://hyderabadcustoms.ap.nic.in/</a>
Regional Passport Office Hyderabad	<a href="http://www.ap.nic.in/passport">http://www.ap.nic.in/passport</a>
Central Government Health Scheme	<a href="http://cghs.ap.nic.in/">http://cghs.ap.nic.in/</a>